10/3/22, 12:20 PM Mail - Graduate Admissions - Outlook

Re: MIT Application Status

Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Mon 10/3/2022 12:16 PM

To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

The email is good!!

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Fw: MIT Application Status

Hello™

| can't open the Apple attachment, but the emails says Travez is confirming the hours shown. Am | good
to go with the email, or should | ask him to try to resend in another format?

Thank you!

~Shalimar

From: Travez Whyte <travez.w@cfcsalem.com>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Isabel Duxbury <isabelduxbury@gmail.com>

Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>; Apolaya Torres, Luis
<Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: MIT Application Status

Good day everyone,
My apologies for the late response on behalf of Isabel.
Attached is my signature on her Hours Log Sheet confirming that Isabel completed her hours as shown.

Keep up the great work, everyone! :)
Take care,

On Sun, Oct 2, 2022 at 10:32 PM Isabel Duxbury <isabelduxbury@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello all,

| have attached my hours log to this email. | elected to use my hours with Straub Outdoors as my
hours logged in a public school, and my hours with CFC as my hours logged with a community
based organization. | have also cc'd Travez, my supervisor at CFC in the hopes that he might be able
to verify my hours in response to this email.

Thank you all for your help with allowing me to complete my application.

Best,
Isabel

On Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 1:07 PM Isabel Duxbury <isabelduxbury@gmail.com> wrote:
https://outlook.office.com/mail/graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu/inbox/id/AAQKADFINGIXNzYyLTAOOGIINGQ2Yy1iYTQyLTMOODA3ZDAzZTViMg... 1/4



mailto:isabelduxbury@gmail.com
mailto:isabelduxbury@gmail.com

